Heather Ferris

From: Chris Pattison <pattisonchris@ymail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 8:17 AM
To: Heather Ferris

Subject: RE: Proposed developments near deer run rd

This message originated outside of Carson City's email system. Use caution if this message contains
attachments, links, or requests for information.

Thank you,

I wasn't aware of that portion of the law. Please know that nearly the entire population of carson is against this
development.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Wed, Nov 28, 2018 at 8:06 AM, Heather Ferris
<HFerris@carson.org> wrote:

Mr. Pattison-

I would point you to Carson City Municipal Code Section 8.12.010.3. This section provides and exception from the 5,000
foot distance for lawfully authorized and licensed rifle ranges, gun clubs, etc. Below is the link to the full code section. I
hope this helps to answer your question.

https://library.municode.com/nv/carson_city/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=TIT8PUPESAMO_CHS.12F] 8.12.010D
IFIUN

Heather Ferris
Associate Planner
Carson City, NV 89701

775-283-7080

From: Chris Pattison [mailto:pattisonchris@ymail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:06 PM




